

SPORTSCASTING SYSTEMS, INC.

PLAYFONE SYSTEMS

101 EAST 52ND ST. NEW YORK, N.Y. 10022 212-308-6666 FAX 212-308-6685

October 15, 1994

Federal Communications Commission
2025 M Street, N. W.
Room 7326
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Sirs,

Please consider this as our 6-month progress report for our experimental license, call sign KF2XBF, File Number 3735-Ex-PL-93, in accordance with the license granted in September 1993 to Playfone Systems, Inc.

In the six month period proceeding October, 1994, we experimented with the use of this license at one location. We conducted a test on April 24-25, 1994 at the Marriott hotel in New York City.

We tested one open Fm Frequency in the N.Y. Metro area. One watt of power (ERP) was used during the test.

The emission did not leak outside the perimeter of the structure due to the low power limitations. The test lasted 6- hours each day. The reception was excellent and the test was considered a success.

Best Regards;


Gregory Deieso
CEO

cc. Hal McCombs, Esq.